
 MINUTES OF THE IBERIA PARISH REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING CONDUCTED ON 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 8, 2015 AT 5:30PM IN THE IBERIA PARISH COUNCIL CHAMBERS LOCATED AT 

300 IBERIA STREET, NEW IBERIA, LA 70560 

 

CALL TO ORDER:  Chairperson Dana Dugas determined there was a quorum and called the Meeting to 

Order. 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Perry Judice, Dana Dugas, David Fangue, Jude Hebert, Brock Pellerin and Tommy 

Granger  

MEMBERS ABSENT: Jane Braud, Glenn Crappell and Nathaniel Mitchell  

OTHERS PRESENT:  John Raines and Julie Armentor 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Tommy Granger made a Motion to Approve the Minutes of September 10, 

2015 which was seconded by David Fangue; the vote was unanimous. 

 

NEW BUSINESS #1:  Reassembly of Property belonging to Derek Dugas located between Candle Glow 

and Dorsey Drive – Preliminary/Final Approval to Reassemble Property with Existing Properties on 

Candle Glow. 

 

John Raines explained to the Commission that Mr. Dugas was requesting to reassemble his property 

since they had no right of way and some of the neighbors were going to buy the lots as part of their 

own property.  Mr. Raines stated that no houses would be built on this property.   Mr. Raines said that 

he just wanted to let the Commission know and no action needed to be taken.   

 

NEW BUSINESS #2:  Eastside Estates Phase III – Paul Prevost – South of Coco Miquel Road and East 

Admiral Doyle Drive and North of N. Neco Town Road 

 

John Raines addressed the Commission and explained that reason the request was on the agenda 

again, and was already approved at a previous meeting, is that the Parish Clerk had elected not to 

place the requested approval on the Parish Council Agenda because the engineer had not signed the 

Preliminary Plat and is refusing to sign the Preliminary Plat.  Also, the Parish Clerk disagreed with the 

reservation comment on the plat and wanted it removed.  The engineer wants the reservation 

comment on the plat in order to protect the property owners.   

 

Crystal Sonnier addressed the Commission and explained they only wanted to protect the subdivision 

from encroachment from the adjoining property owners.  Ms. Sonnier also agreed with the engineer 

that a signature on the preliminary plat was inappropriate.   

 

Chairperson Dugas requested input and there being no other public input, the Chairperson closed the 

Public Hearing and requested direction from the Board. Jude Hebert made a Motion to approve with 

the contingency to remove the reservation comment from the preliminary plat and also stated that 



the engineer’s signature did not have to be on the preliminary plat, which was seconded by Brock 

Pellerin; the vote was unanimous.  

NEW BUSINESS #3:   Rynella Estates Subdivision – Phase II – Vermilion Holdings, LLC – Right of 4319 

McAnally Road - Reconsideration of Rynella Estates Subdivision - Phase II 

 

John Raines addressed the Commission and explained that this request was denied in June of 2015.  

Mr. Raines stated that everything was sent to the Parish Council and it never showed up on the 

Council’s agenda so he inquired about it and the Council Clerk said that if it was denied at the 

Commission it should not have to go to the Parish Council which led to further discussion about the 

Mixed Residential District and FEMA Regulations.  Mr. Raines said that he had scheduled this item on 

the Planning Agenda again to determine if they wanted to revise its justification for their 

recommendation to deny or alter their recommendation or to open the Public Hearing process again. 

 

Dennis Babineaux spoke about the flooding and said at one of the Parish Council Meetings Craig 

Romero said they received money to start lowering the pipe lines crossing the commercial canal and 

once they receive more money they will widening the canal and/or deepen it and asked if they had 

any idea what would happen if we had another hurricane. He also said the people buying these lots 

are in a VE zone and they will need structural engineered drawings and will have to have pilings 

whether it would be a mobile home or a house.  Mr. Babineaux was in opposition of the request.  

  

Joy Babineaux addressed the Commission and asked if she could show the Commission pictures of 

Phase I of Rynella Estates and also pictures her house and her family’s houses after the hurricane 

which had been flooded. Ms. Babineaux asked them not to allow any mobile homes there because it 

was too dangerous because of the VE flood zone they are in.  She said she had signatures of all the 

neighbors who were in opposition of the request.  Ms. Babineaux also asked several other questions 

concerning zoning and also about the subdivision lots.  

 

Steve Lopez asked about the waivers concerning FEMA and Mr. Raines explained the process.   
 

Chairperson Dugas requested input and there being no other public input, the Chairperson closed the 
Public Hearing and requested direction from the Board. Brock Pellerin made a Motion to deny 
because of the impact of the parish property value of Rynella Park and also negative impact on the 
neighborhood, which was seconded by David Fangue; the vote was unanimous.  

DIRECTOR’S REPORT #1:  Update of Acadiana Metropolitan Planning District – No action taken at this 

time. 

 

DIRECTOR’S REPORT #2:  Adoption of Revised Applications – No action taken at this time. 

 

 



ADJOURNMENT:  Tommy Granger made a Motion to adjourn which was seconded by Jude Hebert; the 

vote was unanimous. 

 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY, 

JOHN R. RAINES 

 


